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Questions and Answers

Following are the questions submitted and answers provided for the above-mentioned Request for Proposal. The questions and answers are to be considered as part of the Request for Proposal.  It is the Bidder’s responsibility to check the State Purchasing Bureau website for all addenda or amendments.
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	Question Number
	RFP
Section
Reference
	RFP
Page Number
	Question
	State Response

	9.
	V. B. 1.
Preparation of Examinations
	24
	Does the state own any exam questions?  Will these or any other exam questions be provided to the successful vendor upon award, and if so, in what format?  How many questions will be provided, and what statistics are available for them?
	Amended Answer: The State does own 321 Nebraska specific exam questions. These 321 questions will be provided to the successful vendor upon reward. The format for the item bank and statistics would be an electronic format. There are classical statistics for scored items.


	10.
	V. B. 1.
Preparation of Examinations
	24
	Does the Department currently own or license any Nebraska Insurance test questions? If so, will they be shared with the selected test vendor? If so, please provide the following information.  
· How many items are available for each line?
· Are there statistics for the items? If so, Classical? Rasch?
· Are the item banks currently linked to test outline specifications, blueprints, or domains?
· Will the item banks be provided in electronic format?

	Amended Answer: The State does own 321 Nebraska specific exam questions. These 321 questions will be provided to the successful vendor upon reward.
· These 321 questions would be across all lines.
· There are classical statistics for scored items.
· All items are coded to test specifications by domain.
· The format for the item bank would be an electronic format.
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